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From: kyoung young kim
To: Sarah Vanags
Subject: Reg. Edgewood East Project
Date: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:12:46 AM

Ms Vanags,
As a City of Redmond property owner at 17749 NE 122nd St for almost 10 years and as a
 'party of record' to the Edgewood East project I submit the following comments and request. 
I understand and appreciate the City's program to make affordable housing available and to
 integrate these homes within new developments such as this one.   And I understand that for
 cost and revenue reasons the Applicant would rather not include them but is choosing to
 advance this project nevertheless.   However, to mitigate the negative business impacts I
 believe the Applicant has submitted a site plan in which the affordable housing (a duplex) is
 located somewhat outside the Edgewood East 'community' and put it in ours.  The driveways
 of the duplex are proposed to be located on our neighbor street (NE 122nd) and not on its own
 new extension of 178 Ave NE amongst their new homes.   Although clever and shrewd I
 strongly oppose this proposal as an unfair business practice as it puts the lions share of
 downward valuation pressure on our neighborhood (specifically the Monticello Estates homes
 along the south side of 122nd St). For this reason I appeal to the Hearing Examiner to reject
 the applicants site plan proposal and to make acceptance of a revised proposal contingent on
 siting the duplex truly within the 'community' of Edgewood East. 
Thank you for this comment process and for your consideration of my request. 
Sincerely, 
Kyoung Young Kim
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